
From: Martin Heck
To: Curtis, Christopher; Clark, Charity; AGO - Info; Renner, Jamie
Cc: ddunn
Subject: Public Records Request
Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:27:37 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Dear VT AGO,

I have requested all Documents sent to your office from Marlboro College in the past, so this request may be a bit
redundant. 

I am searching specifically for Notice to the VT AGO from Marlboro College under 11B V.S.A §12.02(g) when
Marlboro College entered into a 99-year lease agreement with the Marlboro Music Festival and also gave them right
of first refusal for purchase the campus.  The agreement has been recorded in the registry of deeds with the town of
Marlboro VT.

Please provide this document as soon as possible or please confirm that it does not exist.  Please also provide a copy
of any written waver of this section if issued by the VT AGO.

I would like to have this information, if possible, in time for the upcoming hearing scheduled for April 9,2021.  Save
Vermont Colleges Corporation intends to submit a Motion for Intervention as well as an Amicus Brief and it is for
this reason that I request these documents or confirmation that they do not exist. 

Thank you. 

regards,

Martin Heck
__________________________________________
Martin Heck
Director
Save Vermont Colleges Corporation
P.O. Box 75
Putney, VT  05346

Tel:  802-689-2999

https://SaveVermontColleges.org/​
___________________________________
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